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and Srndosecnhanl i phin v, eiab neighborhood. They hield chureL],
and Sunday-school in the building until 1873, when they erected a frame
church near the old one, 80 by 40 feet, which has served them for refig.
ious pnrposes.  They, however, retained their membership in the Sajey,
Church until June, 1881, when they were declared by Preshytery to be
an independent organization, with Morgan H. Morgan as Elder. They
have no regular winister; but cccasionally the pulpit is supplied. '
Rev. J. P. Morgan has preached for them several times, Theip Sabbatj.
school is well attended by young and old.

Kingsley Methodist Episcopal Church.

In 1869, David Thomas and others, organized a class in Dibert’s
school-house, with Mr. F. Ross, first class-leader. The class consisted
of fourteen members, and their services were held in the school-hoyse
two years, with Rev. James S. M » Pastor, assisted by others.

In 1870 the organization resolved to erect a house for chureh pur-
poses, which was a frame building, 30 by 40 feet, and which was com.
pleted at.a cost of twelve h undred dollars, and in which they have zinee
we  ‘pped. This church has grown from fourteen to sixty-five mem.
be.., with a good Sabbath-school, of whicl R. L. Ross is superintendent.
The church was dedicated in October, 1872, by Rev. Samuel Robers,
the Presiding Elder.

Whitfield Methodist Episcopal Church

was organized in the school-honge of district No. 6, by Rev. Dhavid
Thomas (a local ninister) in 1873, with eleven members, Shortly afier
its organization they made arrangements to erect a cl) urch, the building
to be framework, 30 by 40 feet, in the southeast section of No. 4, aud
was dedicated January 4, 1874, by the Rev. J. Crooks.

Their present membership is eighty-two. They have had the follow-
ing pastors: Rev. David Thomas, Rev. J. Crooks, Rev. Caleb Hill, and
Rev, J. F. Mounts, The class-leaders were: Jobhn S. Barton and Henry
Hipshire, who have filled the position since the society was organized,

Three years prior to the ehurch organization, the Sabbath-schoo! was
established, which has been a perfect success. Number of scholars in
attendance about thirty-five,

VENEDOCIA.

This beautiful village is located in the southeastern part of Van Wert
County, on the line of the Teoledo, Delphos and Burlington Railway.
with the line between Jennings and York townships, passing through
the centre of the town.

The first improvement on the land was made in 1847 by William Bebh,
snd was used fur farming purposes for many Years, In ISG1 the lam
on which the main portion of the village is located, came into the hands
of D, W. Evans, a son-in-law of Mr. Bebb. ;

Ia 1863 Mr, Evans sold the first lot for building purposes to Mr. W-
E. Joues, who immediately erected a frame building. = 'The next lot was
cold #--R, J. Whittington and E. A, Evans, who erected a store-room
nd ged in the miercantile business. Lots were sold by Mr. Evans
Tomacuously to different Parties and built on until 1880. when the tond
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‘was sorveyad, and lote regularly laid out and numbered. The number
of lots in the plat is forty-three.

In 1875 Mr. E. B. Evans made a survey, and sold some lots off the
southeast corner of section 12, near where the depot is now located, upon
which tharve are several fine dwelling houses. Auuther pertion of the
village is struck off the southwest corner of section 7, in Jennings
Township, which were laid off by Rev, J. P. Morgan. Upon these lots

several residences, a wagon and blacksmith shop have been erccted.

“.. The population of Venedocia at this time will number one hundred,
and contains two dry goods and general store; one drug store and hard-
ware store combined; one boot and shoe store and shop combined; one
' grocery store, near the ruilroad depot; one wagon shop; oune blacksmith
% ghop, and one grain warehonse at depot; three physicians and sur-
¢ geons; one church and one school-iouse.

The village is prosperous, and there is much, if not more, business dote
in this village, than any other of its size in Van Wert County,

BIOGRAPHIES.

Morgax H. ;\fORGANV

was born in Wales, June 3, 1843. His parvents, Hogh and Mary Mor-

gnn, emigrated to America and located in Pittsurgl in 1844, In 1844

. e became an apprentice 1o Messrs, Bylas & Brown in their nail-cutting

establisliment, and served three Years, and then as & journeyman.

. In 1858 he went to Jackson Coun ty, Ohbio, and worked at the carpen-
ter and joiner’s trade, being compelled to relinquish his former trade on
account of il health, He served three years to acquire o knowledge of

2 the carpenter trade; after which he worked as a journeyman. On May
14,1837, he married Mary Davis, of Jackson County ; in which county

. be carried on his trade by contracting and erecting buoildings. In 1864

* he moved to this county, purchased the farm on which le resides in
~Jennings Township, and has turned his attention to farming and stock-
" mising. He has one of the Lest-improved farms in Van Werg County,

They had two danghters. Mrs. Morgan died Dee, 20, 1866, In June,
1868, he married Mis. Aun Jones, of this connty.

In danuary, 1865, lie was elected superintendent of the Horeb Salvbath-
school, which position he held for many years. In 1868 he was elected
: township trustee, and in August of the same year he was elected elder
7 of the Fendocia Preshyteriau Church, and held the office until June 15,

1881, when Presbytery organized the Horeb Presbyterian Chureh, and
;AL Morgan was transferred to this churel from the Vendoeia Church,
-Where he stil] retains his membership.

il 1872 he was elected couuly commissioner, and served three years,

- With the assistance of his two colleagues, Messrs. Miller and Metcer,

ul;tgue court-house was erected, which is an honor to the county and

- In Augnst, 1977, he became connected with the buoilding of the Delphos

.- Oko.mo Narrow Gange Railroad, now known g5 the Toledo, Delplios
% Burlington Railroad, He devoted much time to the raising of

eeoney and securing the right of way, and was one of the building

éﬁmmlttee.

In 1879 )0 was appointed notary publie by Gov. Bishop, which posi-

hne still holds, and is regarded as one of Van Wert's most honored
Hzens, _ .

Joun L. THOMAS,

B ¢ and tile mamlf"ncturer, was born in Wales, March 8,1829. In
k- l.he tmigrated to America, and located in Ebensburgh, Pa,, for one
» DUt in 1852 e went to Cincinnati, where he engaged as a journ-
o0 at the boiler-maker trade, and continued in it for six years, In
e e ?nme to Van Wert Couanty, m.u‘l loeated near Vencdocia,
o xill_eh:lsed 87 acres of land one fourth of a mile east of the town,
18cv lllch e made improvements, and attended to farming operations.
7 !¢ manafietnred brick, and followed the business several years

sy ut e S])ring of 1876. At this time he turned his attontion to the manu-
EOr: o g0y L og.a N

WASHINGTON

T1t1s township is in the eastern part
as township No. 2 sonth, range 4 east.
Jackson Township and Putnam Coun
Allen counties, on the Scuth by Allen
and on the west by Ridge Township,
for the organization of this township w
area of Washington Township is thirt
miles square,

How Wates

It is one of the best watered townsh
Little Auglaize, and East and West |
different portions of the township, and,
8 network whose biranches peneiiate d
thus establish an excellent system of Qv

The surface is generally level, but s
age. The township is crossed by a san
townslip in a southeast and northwest]
loam, and is very vich and fertile. and it
so1e o the finest farms in the county
of Washington Township, and that the
an excellent eharacter, aud hetoken thrifl
inhalitants, particulariy in the eastern pal
or of German descent.

Washington, in its natural state, was I
were filled with witd animals of various |
those who were fond of h unting.  This, g
favorite hunting-grounds for many years
tlers, and some of the inost interesting
experience of the settlers in their contag
mals have Lad their origin on these huny
the wolves, bears, and deer that have met
Smith Hill’s rifle in these woods.

Apple Tree

The first apple tree discovered in what
in the vear 1812, in. what is Washingtor
white men who were on a visit to this see
among the forest trees to an immense siz
dian mound, which belonged to the past.
bank of the Auglaize River, where the

asses the residence of Mr. Tussing, not ff
Ington Township, the former home of O
land and built the first house in that par
mound was cut down to make way for the
of the tree were exposed to the effects ofl
to wither and die,

Early Settlems

First Settlers.—The first settler in {hd
who entered his land in April, 1835, but
ary, 1836, There were several picces of
bat were not ocenpied far seversl years o
Mr. Stacey came lie was followed by Natl
and Orrin Burret, and they, in the fall
John Summersett.

Firgt Buildings,—The first log eabin 1|
Oliver Stacey. This cabin is still standi
to the present time,

The first hewed log honse was built by

house by Rilas Newton.
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